

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young

Date: December 02, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0535-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

Dear Doug:

On November 23, 2010, in connection with File No. #0535-EX-ST-2010, FCC staff requested the following:

Is there a contract that directly supports this testing? If so, provide the agency name, contract number and agency POC with phone number. This may ease approval.

Pursuant to this inquiry, Harris Corporation submits the following response-

The radios that are now being integrated into these latest systems were purchased under Contract N00164-08-C-JS09. While that contract is now essentially complete this latest effort is part of Harris' service after the sale support of the USAF as they proceed with their own system integration.

The designated USAF Point of Contact is:

David Howard (David.Howard.ctr@Hurlburt.af.mil)

(850) 384-6473